
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     (June 3, 2025) (Week 23 of 2025) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held June 3, 2025, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

2:30 p.m.   Joint closed session with the LEC Authority {Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c)} 

                   Dennis Butler Meeting Room 

 

4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence   

        
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action                       
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 10 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member.   

                  

                   2.  Approval of the minutes of May 27, 2025, meeting 

 

                   3.  Approval of claims 

 

                   4.  Deputy Commissioner of Election – Steve Hofmeyer 

                        Receive the appointment of Chet Verschoor as a Woodbury Central Community School   

                        District board member 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                 5.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                      a.  Approval of utility permit for placement of new fiber optic cable in county right of way for   

                           Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska 

                      b.  Approval of permit to work in the County right of way on Old US 75 and 235th St. for   

                          Terracon 

 

                 6.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                       Approval of a 1-year Cigarette/Tobacco Sales Permit Application for Heritage Express, Sloan,   

                       Iowa 

 

                 7.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                      Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions   

 

                 8.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

                      Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for parcel #894815480001 (aka 1724       

                      Whitcher Ave. for Tuesday, June 17th at 4:35 p.m. 

 

                 9.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                      a.  Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for D. M. 

                      b.  Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for J.E.C. 

 

               10.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                      Approval to schedule June 17th at 4:45 p.m., June 24th at 4:45 p.m. and July 1st at 4:45 p.m. 

                      for three public hearings for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to the Woodbury County      

                      Zoning Ordinance, specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses              

                      (Section 3.03.4), to classify “Borrow pits for earth materials” as a conditional use within the   

                      Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District 

 

End of Consent Agenda 

 

               11.   Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 
                      Approve the contract for pavement markings with Sir-Lines-A-Lot out of Lawton              Action  
                      for $192,393.50 
 
              12.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 
                     a.  Receive the final report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation from their       Action 
                           5/28/25 meeting to approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor  
                           Subdivision, to Woodbury County, Iowa 
                     b.  Approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury 
                          County, Iowa 
 
               13.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 
                      Approval of ES&S hardware maintenance and software license, maintenance and          Action 
                      Support 
 
               14.  Board Administration – Ryan Ericson 
                       Approval to formally make FY24 Court Match CIP for payment of the Iowa Judicial        Action 
                       Branch invoice and for future items needed for furniture, fixtures, and equipment  
                       expenses for congregate settings for the new LEC facility  
 
               15.  Board of Supervisors – Daniel Bittinger 
                      Approval of FY26 Capital Improvement Projects (CIP’s)                                                   Action 
   
               16.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                Information                                                          



 

               17.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                        Information 
 
               18.  Board Concerns                                                                                                         Information   
      

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MON., JUN 2     10:00 a.m.     Loess Hills Alliance Economic Development Meeting, Uncommon Grounds, Sloan 

                             5:00 p.m.    Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

WED., JUN 4        7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   
 
                            10:00 a.m.   Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Brent S. Olson Visitor’s Center, Pisgah 
 
                            11:00 a.m.   Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting  
 
                              1:00 p.m.   Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting 
 
                             4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.                                   
                                                                
 WED., JUN 11   7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive  

                            8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                          12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                  

WED., JUN 18  12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., JUN 19     4:00 p.m.     Conservation Board Meeting, Southwood Conservation Area 

                           4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

FRI.,  JUN 20     9:00 a.m.     Hungry Canyons Alliance, Tour of Grade Control Sites, Yellow Smoke Park, Denison 

                         12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                                 

MON., JUN 23   5:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom            

WED., JUN25    2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

THU., JUN 26  11:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

                           5:30 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors 60th Annual Board Meeting & Award Ceremony, The Warrior   

                                              Hotel 

 
WED., JUL 2     7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   

                          4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

MON., JUL 7    5:00 p.m.    Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom                                                                

  
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 
accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 
Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

 

MAY 27, 2025, TWENTY-SECOND MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, May 27, 2025, at 4:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Bittinger II, 
Dietrich, and Ung, Nelson was absent. Staff members present were Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Karen 
James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, Ryan Ericson, Budget and Finance 
Director, and Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.  
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Bittinger second by Dietrich to approve the agenda for May 27, 2025 moving the discussion and 

approval of appropriation transfer before the approval of resolution for the FY25 budget amendment. Carried 4-0.  
Copy filed. 

 
Motion by Bittinger second by Dietrich to approve the following items by consent: 

 
2. To approve minutes of the May 20, 2025 meeting.  Copy filed. 
    
3. To approve the claims totaling $968,899.69.  Copy filed.   
 
4a. To approve the separation of Nicole Carson, Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 05-17-25, 

resignation; the reclassification of Sterling Tronson, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 06-09-2025, 
$29.78/hour, 11%=$2.92/hr. Per CWA Civilian: Move from 1st Class to Senior. Anniversary Date: 06/10/25; the 
reclassification of Timothy McCormick, District Foreman, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 06-09-25, $3,284.08/bi-
weekly, 2%=$67.86/bi-weekly. Per Wage Matrix: Earn at 5-year Rate. Anniversary Date: 6/26/25; and the 
Reclassification of Michael Andersen, District Foreman, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 6/9/25, $3,351.97/bi-
weekly, 2%=$67.89/bi-weekly. Per Wage Matrix: Earn at 6-year Rate. Anniversary Date: 6/27/25. Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Youth Worker-

PT, Juvenile Detention. AFSCME Juvenile: $22.05/hour. Copy filed. 
 
4c. Presentation of Award Certificate to Cynthia Wiemold. Copy filed. 
 
4d. To approve the purchase of Cyber Liability Insurance for FY 25/26. Copy filed 
 
5a. To approve the property tax refund request of ACC LLC, parcel #894721257007, 1046 25th St., in the amount of 

$1009.00. Copy filed. 
 
5b. To approve the property tax refund request of ACC LLC, parcel #894722482018, 1617 Rustin St., in the amount of 

$962.00. Copy filed. 
 
5c.  To approve the property tax refund request of Forest Holdings, parcel #884707128033, 2841 S Glass St., in the 

amount of $62.00. Copy filed. 
 
5d. To approve the property tax refund request of Kathryn Hunwardsen, parcel #884206201019, 4256 155th St-

Correctionville, in the amount of $834.00. Copy filed. 
 
Carried 4-0. 
 
6. Motion by Bittinger second by Dietrich to receive a document from Veteran’s Affairs Director Kuhlmann. Carried 4-

0. 
 
 Motion by Bittinger second by Ung to withdraw motion to receive document. Carried 4-0.  
 
 Motion by Bittinger second by Carper to approve and authorize an additional part time Clerk II position to cover an 

employee deployment. Carried 4-0. Copy filed.  
 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 

 

8. Motion by Bittinger second by Carper to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution amending the 
‘Resolution authorizing the issuance of $1,200,000 Taxable General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2025A 
and levying a tax for the payment thereof’, passed and approved on March 11, 2025, by substituting a new 
resolution therefor,  authorizing and providing for the issuance of $1,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes, Series 2025A, and levying a tax to pay the notes. Carried 4-0.  

 
RESOLUTION #13,889 

 
RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ‘RESOLUTION  

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,200,000 TAXABLE 
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPIAL LOAN NOTES, SERIES 

2025A, AND LEVYING A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT 
THEREOF’ PASSSED AND APPROVED MARCH 11, 2025, BY 

SUBSTITUTING A NEW RESOLUTION THEREFOR, 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF 

$1,200,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN 
NOTES, SERIES 2025A, AND LEVYING A TAX TO PAY THE  

NOTES 
 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is a political subdivision, organized and exists under and by virtue of the laws 
and Constitution of the State of Iowa; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is in need of funds to pay costs of erecting, equipping, remodeling or 
reconstructing various public buildings including tuckpointing at the EMS Building and conference room 
remodeling and ceiling replacement at the Courthouse; and equipping various public buildings including 
software, hardware and other equipment; and, essential county purpose(s), and it is deemed necessary and 
advisable that Taxable General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to the amount of not to exceed $700,000 be 
authorized for said purpose(s); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by Sections 331.402 and 331.443 of the Code of 
Iowa, this Board has held a public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the 
issuance of the Notes, and the Board is therefore now authorized to proceed with the issuance of said Notes 
for such purpose(s); and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is in need of funds to pay costs of demolition of abandoned, dilapidated, or 
dangerous buildings, structures or properties or the abatement of a nuisance including demolition of the old 
law enforcement center, essential county purpose(s), and it is deemed necessary and advisable that Taxable 
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to the amount of not to exceed $500,000 be authorized for said 
purpose(s); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by Sections 331.402 and 331.443 of the Code of 
Iowa, this Board has held a public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the 
issuance of the Notes, and the Board is therefore now authorized to proceed with the issuance of said Notes 
for such purpose(s); and 

WHEREAS, the above mentioned Notes were heretofore sold and action should now be taken to issue 
said Notes conforming to the terms and conditions of the best bid received at the sale; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 11, 2025 the Board of Supervisors of said County did adopt a certain Resolution 

entitled “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,200,000 TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL 
LOAN NOTES, SERIES 2025A, AND LEVYING A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF”; and 

 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

 

 

  WHEREAS, due to certain changes in the overall financing plans of the County, it is necessary to make 
numerous changes to the Resolution adopted on March 11, 2025; and, therefore, said Board of Supervisors has 
adopted a new Resolution to be substituted in its entirety for the Resolution previously adopted on 
March 11, 2025, authorizing the issuance of $1,200,000 Taxable General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 
2025A.NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA: 
 

Section 1. Definitions. The following terms shall have the following meanings in this Resolution unless the 
text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise: 

• "Issuer" and "County" shall mean Woodbury County, State of Iowa. 

• "Loan Agreement" shall mean a Loan Agreement between the Issuer and a lender or    
lenders in substantially the form attached to and approved by this Resolution. 

 

• "Note Fund" shall mean the fund created in Section 3 of this Resolution. 

• "Notes" shall mean $1,200,000 Taxable General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 
2025A, authorized to be issued by this Resolution. 

 

• "Paying Agent" shall mean the County Treasurer, or such successor as may be 
approved by Issuer as provided herein and who shall carry out the duties prescribed herein as 

Issuer's agent to provide for the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes as the same 

shall become due. 
 

• "Project" shall mean the costs of (a) erecting, equipping, remodeling or reconstructing 
various public buildings including tuckpointing at the EMS Building and conference room 
remodeling and ceiling replacement at the Courthouse; (b) equipping various public buildings 
including software, hardware and other equipment; and (c) demolition of abandoned, dilapidated, 
or dangerous buildings, structures or properties or the abatement of a nuisance including 
demolition of the old law enforcement center. 

 

• "Project Fund" shall mean the fund required to be established by this Resolution 
for the deposit of the proceeds of the Notes. 

 

• "Registrar" shall mean the County Treasurer of Woodbury County, Iowa, or such 
successor as may be approved by Issuer as provided herein and who shall carry out the duties 
prescribed herein with respect to maintaining a register of the owners of the Notes. Unless otherwise 
specified, the Registrar shall also act as Transfer Agent for the Notes. 

 

• "Resolution" shall mean this amending resolution authorizing the Notes. 
 

• "Treasurer" shall mean the County Treasurer or such other officer as shall succeed to the 
same duties and responsibilities with respect to the recording and payment of the Notes issued 
hereunder. 

 
Section 2. Levy and Certification of Annual Tax; Other Funds to be Used. 

a) Levy of Annual Tax. That for the purpose of providing funds to pay the principal and interest 
of the Notes hereinafter authorized to be issued, there is hereby levied for each future year the 
following direct annual tax on all of the taxable property in Woodbury County, State of Iowa, to-wit: 

 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 4 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
  
 

      AMOUNT  
FISCAL YEAR (JULY 1 TO JUNE 30) 

          YEAR OF COLLECTION  

$ 303,583.33 2025/2026* 

$ 292,320.00 2026/2027 

$ 279,240.00 2027/2028 

$ 266,160.00 2028/2029 

$ 253,080.00 2029/2030 

 
*A levy has been included in the budget previously certified and will be used together with available 
County funds to pay the principal and interest of the Note coming due in fiscal year 2025/2026. 

 

(NOTE: For example the levy to be made and certified against the taxable valuations of January 1, 2024 will 
be collected during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2025.) 

 
b) Resolution to be Filed With County Auditor. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be filed 

with the Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa and the Auditor is hereby instructed in and for each of 
the years as provided, to levy and assess the tax hereby authorized in Section 2 of this Resolution, in 
like manner as other taxes are levied and assessed, and such taxes so levied in and for each of the 
years aforesaid be collected in like manner as other taxes of the County are collected, and when 
collected be used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on said Notes issued in 
anticipation of the tax, and for no other purpose whatsoever, which action requires a modification 
and change of the levies originally made in accordance with the Resolution to be filed in the 
Woodbury County Auditor’s office on March 11, 2025. 

c) Additional County Funds Available. Principal and interest coming due at any time when the 
proceeds of said tax on hand shall be insufficient to pay the same shall be promptly paid when due 
from current funds of the County available for that purpose and reimbursement shall be made from 
such special fund in the amounts thus advanced. 

Section 3. Note Fund. Said tax shall be assessed and collected each year at the same time and in the 
same manner as, and in addition to, all other taxes in and for the County, and when collected they shall be 
converted into a special fund within the Debt Service Fund to be known as the "2025A GENERAL OBLIGATION 
CAPITAL LOAN NOTE FUND NO. 1" (the "Note Fund"), which is hereby pledged for and shall be used only for 
the payment of the principal of and interest on the Notes hereinafter authorized to be issued; and also there 
shall be apportioned to said fund its proportion of taxes received by the County from property that is 
centrally assessed by the State of Iowa. 

Section 4.  Application of Note Proceeds. Proceeds of the Notes, other than accrued interest except 
as may be provided below, shall be credited to the Project Fund and expended therefrom for the purposes of 
issuance. Any amounts on hand in the Project Fund shall be available for the payment of the principal of or 
interest on the Notes at any time that other funds shall be insufficient to the purpose, in which event such 
funds shall be repaid to the Project Fund at the earliest opportunity. Any balance on hand in the Project Fund 
and not immediately required for its purposes may be invested not inconsistent with limitations provided by 
law or this Resolution.  

Section 5. Investment of Note Fund Proceeds. All moneys held in the Note Fund, provided for by Section 3 
of this Resolution shall be invested in investments permitted by Chapter 12B, Code of Iowa, as amended, or 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 5 
 

 

 

 

deposited in financial institutions which are members of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the 
deposits in which are insured thereby and all such deposits exceeding the maximum amount insured from time to 
time by FDIC or its equivalent successor in any one financial institution shall be continuously secured in compliance 
with Chapter 12C of the Code of Iowa, as amended, or otherwise by a valid pledge of direct obligations of the 
United States Government having an equivalent market value. All such interim investments shall mature before 
the date on which the moneys are required for payment of principal of or interest on the Notes as herein provided.  

 

Section 6. Note Details, Execution and Redemption. 

a) Note Details. A Taxable General Obligation Capital Loan Note of the County in the amount 
of $1,200,000, shall be issued to evidence the obligations of the Issuer under the Loan Agreement 
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 331.402 and 331.443 of the Code of Iowa for the aforesaid 
purposes. The Note shall be issued as a single term note and shall be secured from the sources 
provided in Section 3 of this Resolution. The Note shall be designated "TAXABLE GENERAL 
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTE, SERIES 2025A", be dated June 11, 2025, and bear interest from 
the date thereof, until payment thereof, at the office of the Paying Agent, said interest payable on 
December 1, 2025, and semiannually thereafter on the 1st day of June and December in each year 
until maturity at the rates hereinafter provided. 

The Note shall be executed by the manual or facsimile signature of the Chairperson and 
attested by the manual or facsimile signature of the Auditor, and impressed or printed with the seal 
of the County and shall be fully registered as to both principal and interest as provided in this 
Resolution; principal, interest and premium, if any, shall be payable at the office of the Paying Agent 
by mailing of a check to the registered owner of the Note. The Note shall be in the denomination of 
$100,000 or integrals of $1,000 in excess thereof. The Note shall mature and bear interest as follows: 

 

*Term Note 

b) Redemption. 

i. Optional Redemption. Principal maturing on the Note may be called for optional 
redemption by the Issuer at any time, from any funds regardless of source, in whole or from 
time to time in part. The terms of redemption shall be par, plus accrued interest to date of 
call. 

Thirty days' written notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of the 
Note. Failure to give written notice to any registered owner of the Notes or any defect 
therein shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of the Notes. All 
Notes or portions thereof called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified 
redemption date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the place of 
payment. Written notice will be deemed completed upon transmission to the owner of 
record. 

ii. Mandatory Payment and Redemption of Term Note. The Term Note is subject to 
mandatory redemption prior to maturity at a price equal to 100% of the portion of the 
principal amount thereof to be redeemed plus accrued interest at the redemption date on 
June 1st of each of the years in the principal amount set opposite each year in the following 
schedule: 

 

Principal 

      Amount  

Interest 

 Rate  

Maturity 

June 1st 

     $1,200,000 5.450%     June 1, 2030* 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 6 
 

 

 

 

Term Note 
 
 
 

Principal 

      Amount  

Interest 

 Rate  

Maturity 

June 1st 

$ 240,000.00 5.450% 2026 

$ 240,000.00 5.450% 2027 

$ 240,000.00 5.450% 2028 

$ 240,000.00 5.450% 2029 

$ 240,000.00 5.450% 2030* 

 
*Final Maturity 

 
The principal amount of the Term Note may be reduced through the earlier optional 

redemption, with any partial optional redemption of the Term Note credited against future 
mandatory redemption requirements for such Term Note in such order as the County shall 
determine. 

 
Section 7. Registration of Notes; Appointment of Registrar; Transfer; Ownership; Delivery; and 

Cancellation. 

a) Registration. The ownership of Notes may be transferred only by the making of an 
entry upon the books kept for the registration and transfer of ownership of the Notes, and in no 
other way. The County Treasurer is hereby appointed as Note Registrar under the terms of this 
Resolution. Registrar shall maintain the books of the Issuer for the registration of ownership of the 
Notes for the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes as provided in this Resolution. All 
Notes shall be negotiable as provided in Article 8 of the Uniform Commercial Code and Section 
331.446 of the Code of Iowa, subject to the provisions for registration and transfer contained in the 
Notes and in this Resolution. 

 

b) Transfer. The ownership of any Note may be transferred only upon the Registration Books 
kept for the registration and transfer of Notes and only upon surrender thereof at the office of the 
Registrar together with an assignment duly executed by the holder or his duly authorized attorney in fact 
in such form as shall be satisfactory to the Registrar, along with the address and social security number or 
federal employer identification number of such transferee (or, if registration is to be made in the name of 
multiple individuals, of all such transferees). In the event that the address of the registered owner of a 
Note (other than a registered owner which is the nominee of the broker or dealer in question) is that of a 
broker or dealer, there must be disclosed on the Registration Books the information pertaining to the 
registered owner required above. 

 

Upon the transfer of any such Note, a new fully registered Note, of any denomination or 
denominations permitted by this Resolution in aggregate principal amount equal to the unmatured 
and unredeemed principal amount of such transferred fully registered Note, and bearing interest at 
the same rate and maturing on the same date or dates shall be delivered by the Registrar. 

c)  Registration of Transferred Notes. In all cases of the transfer of the Notes, the Registrar 

shall register, at the earliest practicable time, on the Registration Books, the Notes, in accordance 

with the provisions of this Resolution. 

d) Ownership. As to any Note, the person in whose name the ownership of the same shall 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 7 
 

 

 

 

be registered on the Registration Books of the Registrar shall be deemed and regarded as the 
absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of or on account of the principal of any such 
Notes and the premium, if any, and interest thereon shall be made only to or upon the order of the 
registered owner thereof or his legal representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to 
satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Note, including the interest thereon, to the extent of the 
sum or sums so paid. 

 
e) Cancellation. All Notes which have been redeemed shall not be reissued but shall be 

cancelled by the Registrar. All Notes which are cancelled by the Registrar shall be destroyed and a 
certificate of the destruction thereof shall be furnished promptly to the Issuer; provided that if the 
Issuer shall so direct, the Registrar shall forward the cancelled Notes to the Issuer. 

 

f) Non-Presentment of Notes. In the event any payment check, wire, or electronic transfer 
of funds representing payment of principal of or interest on the Notes is returned to the Paying 
Agent or if any note is not presented for payment of principal at the maturity or redemption date, if 
funds sufficient to pay such principal of or interest on Notes shall have been made available to the 
Paying Agent for the benefit of the owner thereof, all liability of the Issuer to the owner thereof for 
such interest or payment of such Notes shall forthwith cease, terminate and be completely 
discharged, and thereupon it shall be the duty of the Paying Agent to hold such funds, without 
liability for interest thereon, for the benefit of the owner of such Notes who shall thereafter be 
restricted exclusively to such funds for any claim of whatever nature on his part under this Resolution 
or on, or with respect to, such interest or Notes. The Paying Agent's obligation to hold such funds 
shall continue for a period equal to two years and six months following the date on which such 
interest or principal became due, whether at maturity, or at the date fixed for redemption thereof, or 
otherwise, at which time the Paying Agent shall surrender any remaining funds so held to the Issuer, 
whereupon any claim under this Resolution by the Owners of such interest or Notes of whatever 
nature shall be made upon the Issuer. 

 

g) Registration and Transfer Fees. The Registrar may furnish to each owner, at the Issuer's 
expense, one note for each annual maturity. The Registrar shall furnish additional Notes in lesser 
denominations (but not less than the minimum denomination) to an owner who so requests. 

 
Section 8. Reissuance of Mutilated, Destroyed, Stolen or Lost Notes. In case any outstanding Note 

shall become mutilated or be destroyed, stolen or lost, the Issuer shall at the request of Registrar authenticate 
and deliver a new Note of like tenor and amount as the Note so mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost, in 
exchange and substitution for such mutilated Note to Registrar, upon surrender of such mutilated Note, or in 
lieu of and substitution for the Note destroyed, stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar evidence 
satisfactory to the Registrar and Issuer that such Note has been destroyed, stolen or lost and proof of 
ownership thereof, and upon furnishing the Registrar and Issuer with satisfactory indemnity and complying 
with such other reasonable regulations as the Issuer or its agent may prescribe and paying such expenses as 
the Issuer may incur in connection therewith. 

Section 9. Record Date. Payments of principal and interest, otherwise than upon full redemption, 
made in respect of any Note, shall be made to the registered holder thereof or to their designated agent as 
the same appear on the books of the Registrar on the 15th day of the month preceding the payment date. All 
such payments shall fully discharge the obligations of the Issuer in respect of such Notes to the extent of the 
payments so made. Upon receipt of the final payment of principal, the holder of the Note shall surrender the 
Note to the Paying Agent. 

 
Section 10. Execution, Authentication and Delivery of the Notes. Upon the adoption of this Resolution, 

the Chairperson and Auditor shall execute the Notes by their manual or authorized signature and deliver the Notes 
to the Registrar, who shall authenticate the Notes and deliver the same to or upon order of the Purchaser. No 
Note shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or shall be entitled to any right or benefit hereunder unless the 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 8 
 

 

 

 

Registrar shall duly endorse and execute on such Note a Certificate of Authentication substantially in the form of 
the Certificate herein set forth. Such Certificate upon any Note executed on behalf of the Issuer shall be conclusive 
evidence that the Note so authenticated has been duly issued under this Resolution and that the holder thereof is 
entitled to the benefits of this Resolution. 

Section 11. Right to Name Substitute Paying Agent or Registrar. Issuer reserves the right to name a 
substitute, successor Registrar or Paying Agent upon giving prompt written notice to each registered 
noteholder. 

Section 12. Form of Note. Notes shall be printed substantially in the form as follows: 

"STATE OF IOWA’                                         
“COUNTY WOODBURY" 

"TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTE"  
"SERIES 2025A" 

ESSENTIAL COUNTY PURPOSE 
 

Rate: 5.450% 
Maturity: June 1, 2030 
Note Date: June 11, 2025 
CUSIP No.: N/A 
"Registered" 
Certificate No. 1 
Principal Amount: $1,200,000 
 

Woodbury County, State of Iowa, a political subdivision organized and existing under and by virtue of 
the Constitution and laws of the State of Iowa (the "Issuer"), for value received, promises to pay from the 
source and as hereinafter provided, on the maturity date indicated above, to 

 
(Registration panel to be completed by Registrar or Printer with name of Registered Owner). 
 

or registered assigns, the principal sum of ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS in lawful 
money of the United States of America, on the maturity date shown above, only upon presentation and 
surrender hereof at the office of the County Treasurer, Paying Agent of this issue, or its successor, with 
interest on the sum from the date hereof until paid at the rate per annum specified above, payable on 
December 1, 2025, and semiannually thereafter on the 1st day of June and December in each year. 

 
Interest and principal shall be paid to the registered holder of the Note as shown on the records of 

ownership maintained by the Registrar as of the 15th day of the month preceding such interest payment date. 
Interest shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30- day months. 

 
THE HOLDERS OF THE NOTES SHOULD TREAT THE INTEREST AS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME 

TAXATION. 
 
This Note is issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections 331.402 and 331.443 of the Code of Iowa, 

for the purpose of paying costs of (a) erecting, equipping, remodeling or reconstructing various public 
buildings including tuckpointing at the EMS Building and conference room remodeling and ceiling 
replacement at the Courthouse; (b) equipping various public buildings including software, hardware and other 
equipment; and (c) demolition of abandoned, dilapidated, or dangerous buildings, structures or properties or 
the abatement of a nuisance including demolition of the old law enforcement center, and in order to evidence 
the obligations of the Issuer under a certain Loan Agreement dated the date hereof, in conformity to a 
Resolution of the Board of said County duly passed and approved. For a complete statement of the funds from 
which and the conditions under which this Note is payable, and the general covenants and provisions 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 9 
 

 

 

 

pursuant to which this Note is issued, reference is made to the above described Loan Agreement and 
Resolution. 

 
Principal maturing on the Note may be called for optional redemption by the Issuer and paid before 

maturity at any time, from any funds regardless of source, in whole or from time to time in part. The terms 
of redemption shall be par, plus accrued interest to date of call. 

 

Thirty days' written notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of the Note. Failure to give 
written notice to any registered owner of the Notes or any defect therein shall not affect the validity of any 
proceedings for the redemption of the Notes. All notes or portions thereof called for redemption will cease to 
bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the 
place of payment. Written notice will be deemed completed upon transmission to the owner of record. 

 
The Note maturing on June 1, 2030 is subject to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by 

application of money on deposit in the Note Fund and shall bear interest at 5.450% per annum at a price of the 
portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed plus accrued interest at the redemption date on June 
1st of each of the years in the principal amount set opposite each year in the following schedule: 

 
 

Principal 
            Amount    

Maturity 
June 1st  

$ 240,000.00 2026 

$ 240,000.00 2027 

$ 240,000.00 2028 

$ 240,000.00 2029 
$ 240,000.00 2030* 

 
*Final Maturity 
 
The principal amount of the Term Note may be reduced through the earlier optional redemption, 

with any partial optional redemption of the Term Note credited against future mandatory redemption 
requirements for such Term Note in such order as the County shall determine. 

 
Ownership of this Note may be transferred only by transfer upon the books kept for such purpose by 

the County Treasurer, the Registrar. Such transfer on the books shall occur only upon presentation and 
surrender of this Note at the office of the Registrar as designated below, together with an assignment duly 
executed by the owner hereof or his duly authorized attorney in the form as shall be satisfactory to the 
Registrar. Issuer reserves the right to substitute the Registrar and Paying Agent but shall, however, promptly 
give notice to registered Noteholders of such change. All notes shall be negotiable as provided in Article 8 of 
the Uniform Commercial Code and Section 331.446 of the Code of Iowa, subject to the provisions for 
registration and transfer contained in the Note Resolution. 

 
And it is hereby represented and certified that all acts, conditions and things requisite, according to 

the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa, to exist, to be had, to be done, or to be performed precedent 
to the lawful issue of this Note, have been existent, had, done and performed as required by law; that 
provision has been made for the levy of a sufficient continuing annual tax on all the taxable property within 
the territory of the Issuer for the payment of the principal and interest of this Note as the same will 
respectively become due; that such taxes have been irrevocably pledged for the prompt payment hereof, both 
principal and interest; and the total indebtedness of the Issuer including this Note, does not exceed the 
constitutional or statutory limitations. 

 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 10 
 

 

 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Issuer by its Board, has caused this Note to be signed by the manual or 
facsimile signature of its Chairperson and attested by the manual or facsimile signature of its County Auditor, with 
the seal of the County printed or impressed hereon, and to be authenticated by the manual signature of an 
authorized representative of the Registrar, the County Treasurer, Woodbury County, Iowa 

 
Date of authentication:  
This is one of the Notes described in the within mentioned Resolution, as 
registered by the County Treasurer. 

 
COUNTY TREASURER, Registrar 

 
 

By:    
Authorized Signature 

Registrar and Transfer Agent: County Treasurer 
Paying Agent: County Treasurer 

 
SEE REVERSE FOR CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 

 
(Seal) 
(Signature Block) 

 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA 

 
By:   (manual or facsimile signature)  

Chairperson 
 

ATTEST: 
 

By:  (manual or facsimile signature)  
County Auditor 

 
(Information Required for Registration) 

 

ASSIGNMENT 
 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto_____________________ 
(Social Security or Tax Identification No.  ) the 
within Note and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint    
attorney in fact to transfer the said Note on the books kept for registration of the within Note, with full power 
of substitution in the premises. 

 
Dated:   

 

 

 

(Person(s) executing this Assignment sign(s) here)                              

SIGNATURE ) 

GUARANTEED)_____________________________________________________________ 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 11 
 

 

 

 

 
IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

 
The signature(s) to this Power must correspond with the name(s) as written upon the face of the 
certificate(s) or note(s) in every particular without alteration or enlargement or any change 
whatever. Signature guarantee must be provided in accordance with the prevailing standards and 
procedures of the Registrar and Transfer Agent. Such standards and procedures may require 
signature to be guaranteed by certain eligible guarantor institutions that participate in a recognized 
signature guarantee program. 
 

INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
*If the Note is to be registered in the names of multiple individual owners, the names of all such owners and one 
address and social security number must be provided. 

 
The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Note, shall be 

construed as though written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations: 
 

TEN COM - as tenants in common 

TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties 

JT TEN - as joint tenants with rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common 

 

IA UNIF TRANS MIN ACT - .......... Custodian .......... 
(Cust) (Minor) 
Under Iowa Uniform Transfers to Minors Act...................(State) 

ADDITIONAL ABBREVIATIONS MAY 
ALSO BE USED THOUGH NOT IN THE ABOVE LIST 

 
(End of form of Note) 

 
Section 13. Loan Agreement and Closing Documents. The form of Loan Agreement in substantially 

the form attached to this Resolution is hereby approved and is authorized to be executed and issued on behalf 
of the Issuer by the Chairperson and attested by the County Auditor. The Chairperson and County Auditor are 
authorized and directed to execute, attest, seal and deliver for and on behalf of the County any other 
additional certificates, documents, or other papers and perform all other acts, including without limitation the 
execution of all closing documents, as they may deem necessary or appropriate in order to implement and 
carry out the intent and purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 14. Contract Between Issuer and Purchaser. This Resolution constitutes a contract 
between said County and the purchaser of the Notes. 

Section 15. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions or Ordinances. All ordinances and resolutions and 
parts of ordinances and resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Name of Transferee(s)    

Address of Transferee(s)    

Social Security or Tax Identification  

Number of Transferee(s)    

Transferee is a(n):  

Individual*   Corporation__ 

Partnership   Trust________ 

 



May 27, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 12 
 

 

 

 

Section 16. Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution be 
held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining provisions hereof, and this Resolution shall 
become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th day of May, 2025 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7a. A public hearing was held at 4:45 p.m. on Amendment #1 to the Woodbury County FY 2025 budget. The 

Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Bittinger second by Dietrich to close the public hearing. Carried 4-0. 
 
7c. Motion by Dietrich second by Bittinger to discuss and approve the transfer of appropriation in the Sherriff’s FY 25 

budget due to employee transfers. Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7b. Motion by Bittinger second by Carper to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Approval of FY 

2024/2025 Budget Amendment #1. Carried 4-0. 
   

APPROVAL OF FY 2024/2025 BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 
 

RESOLUTION #13,890 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has considered the proposed FY 2024/2025 county budget 
amendment #1; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed county budget was held on May 7, 2024; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County that the county budget 
amendment #1 for FY 2024/2025 as set forth in the budget amendment summary, is hereby adopted and that the 
Woodbury County Auditor is directed to file said budget and to establish accounting records in accordance with the 
attached schedules. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairperson and the County Auditor be and are hereby authorized to sign the 
approved FY 2024/2025 county budget amendment. 
 
Signed and dated the 27th day of May, 2025. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
9.             Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
10. There were no citizen concerns 
 
11. Board Concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until June 3, 2025. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
  





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

5/28/2025 6/03/2025

Laura M. Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of utility permit for placement of new fiber optic cable in county right of way 

Winnebgo Tribe of Nebraska has applied for a permit to install new underground fiber optic along Calhoun Ave 
and 330th St.

Work in county ROW requires a permit approved by the Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of 
Iowa.  The county engineer has reviewed the location and recommends that the work be allowed.  

No financial impact to the county.

Recommend approval of the permit for Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska.

Motion to approve the underground utility permit for Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska and to direct the chair to 
sign the permit.



Approved 1/19/99 

Woodbury County Permit No.______________________________ 

PERMIT FOR USE OF COUNTY ROAD/HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
FOR OVERHEAD AND/OR BURIED UTILITIES ACCOMMODATION  

REQUEST BY APPLICANT: 

Name____________________________________ Highway _____________________ 
Township  ____________________ 

Address__________________________________ City of _______________________ 

Office Phone___________________  Local Phone________________ Section:       ¼   of      ¼ Sec 
Type of Utility Installation ___________________________________ T  N, R     W 
Plans Prepared By__________________________________________ Copy Enclosed______Yes______No 
Map Showing Location Enclosed_______Yes_______No 
Utility Location is  ___________ cross right-of-way ________ parallel to right-of-way 

___________ overhead   ________ underground 
Proposed Method of Installation 

_______ tunnel  _______ suspend on poles _______ cased 
_______ jack & bore _______ suspend on towers _______ trench 
_______ open cut _______ plow 

Estimated Starting Date __________________ __   Estimated Restoration Date _______________________ 

The Applicant understands and agrees that the permitted work shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions listed on the 
reverse side hereof, and special provisions listed below or attached hereto, and any and all plans, details, or notes attached hereto 
and made a part thereof.  Applicant is to complete in triplicate and send all copies including plans and maps to Woodbury County 
Engineer, 759 E. Frontage Road, Moville, IA 51039.  One executed copy will be returned to the Applicant. 

By ____________________________________ Title _________________________________ 
(Signature of Authorized Utility Representative) 

Date _________________________________ 
PERMIT APPROVAL BY PERMITTING AUTHORITY 
The forgoing application is hereby approved and permit issued by the Permitting Authority subject to full compliance by the 
Applicant with all provisions and conditions stated herein and on the reverse side hereof and all attachments hereto. 

By ____________________________________ Title __________________________________ 
 (Signature of Woodbury County Board Chairman) 

Date __________________________________ 

By ____________________________________ Title __________________________________ 
(Signature of Woodbury County Engineer) 

Date __________________________________ 
Other Special Provisions: 

Permit Provisions and Conditions of Issuance 
1. The County and/or the County Board of Supervisors will not be charged with any responsibility for damages to the Applicant’s property

occasioned by any construction or maintenance operations on said county roads, including new or additional right-of-way acquired in 
connection therewith, subsequent to the building of the Applicant’s facilities.  The Board will endeavor to give the Applicant sufficient 
notice of any proposed construction or maintenance work, on either existing or newly acquired right-of-way that is likely to expose, cover 
up, or disturb any facilities belonging to the Applicant, in order that the Applicant may arrange to protect the facilities.  The Board will 
inform contractors, and others working on the job of the location of the facilities so that reasonable care may be taken to avoid damaging
the facilities, however the County and the Board of Supervisors will assume no responsibility for failure to give such notice. 

Woodbury County Engineer

05/28/2025

ckemnitz
Text Box
Brandon StoutWinnebago Tribe of Nebraska

ckemnitz
Text Box

ckemnitz
Text Box
205 N Bluff St. Winnebago, NE 68071

ckemnitz
Text Box
402-878-2272 Ext. 2400

ckemnitz
Text Box
Fiber Optic Cable

ckemnitz
Text Box
Chris Kemnitz / Olsson 308-398-2988

ckemnitz
Text Box
   86  

ckemnitz
Text Box
47  

ckemnitz
Text Box
X  

ckemnitz
Text Box
X  

ckemnitz
Text Box
X  

ckemnitz
Text Box
X  

ckemnitz
Text Box
X  

ckemnitz
Text Box
See Drawings

ckemnitz
Text Box
10/1/2025

ckemnitz
Text Box
10/1/2026

ckemnitz
Text Box
   34  

ckemnitz
Text Box
Chris Kemnitz 201 E. Second St.Grand Island NE 68801

ckemnitz
Text Box
5/25/2025

ckemnitz
Line

ckemnitz
Text Box
Senior Technician



Approved 1/19/99 

2. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said facilities to protect and safeguard the lives and property
of the adjacent property owners and the traveling public and shall save the County and the Board of Supervisors harmless of any damages
or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners and the traveling public on account of such construction operations. 

3. Operations in the construction and maintenance of said facilities shall be carried on in such a way as to not interfere with, or interrupt 
traffic on said roads.  However, should the performance of work called for in this permit in any way interfere with or obstruct traffic on 
said roads, the Applicant shall provide the necessary flagmen as required by the Statutes when one-way traffic is involved and/or otherwise 
mark said work so as to protect the traveling public. 

4. The Applicant shall hold the County and the Board of Supervisors harmless from any damages that may result to said highway because of 
the construction or maintenance of said facilities and shall reimburse the County or the Board of Supervisors for any expenditures that the
County or the Board of Supervisors may have to make on said roads on account of replacement of surfacing gravel and bridge and culvert 
repairs. 

5. Applicant shall lay, construct, operate and maintain said facilities so as not to interfere with natural drainage of the road and so as not to
interfere with the construction or maintenance of said roads.  When buried cable or wire lines are to be placed lengthwise with the
roadway, they shall be placed in the County road shoulder or ditch near the toe of the fore-slope and parallel to centerline of roadbed at a
depth of three (3) to four (4) feet by using specially designed plows or by trenching, whichever is appropriate.  Plow slots and trenches shall 
be repacked as necessary to restore the disturbed area to its original condition.  For buried line crossings of roadways not paved, an open 
trench may be dug and the lines placed therein, and the trench back-filled over the lines.  Buried line crossings on paved roadways, lines
may be placed through the sub-grade by jacking, or by boring a hole just large enough to take the lines; or if the County Engineer
approves, a tunnel may be dug through and the cable or wire lines placed therein.  All backfill of tunnels and trenches shall be thoroughly
compacted in layers of 6” or less in depth.  Back-filling of trenches within the right-of-way by not under the traveled roadway shall be
tamped sufficiently to avoid settlement.  When crossing an existing roadway, all buried facilities shall be placed a minimum of three (3) to 
four (4) below the bottom of the existing adjacent ditches.  Overhead lines, where practical, shall be placed adjacent to and with two (2) feet 
of the Road/Highway Right-of-Way Line. 

6. The Applicant will at any time subsequent to placing the facilities, and at the Applicant’s expense, relay, replace, alter, change, reconstruct,
or relocate its overhead and/or buried facilities and appurtenances thereto as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment,
or widening right-of-way, resulting from maintenance or construction operations by the County Board of Supervisors irrespective of
whether or not additional right-of-way is acquired in connection with such road improvements.  The Applicant agrees to do this within 
ninety (90) days written notice from the Board of Supervisors, and without cost to the County.  If the Applicant is unable to comply within 
said ninety (90) days, the Board of Supervisors may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof upon receipt of
statement.

7. All work shall be done in a workmanlike manner; the surrounding ground, slopes, and ditch bottoms shall be reshaped to conform to the
area and left in a neat condition satisfactory to the County Engineer.  All areas where sod has been damaged or destroyed shall be re-
seeded. 

8. The Applicant shall notify the County Board of Supervisors at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the Applicant’s intention of
starting work covered by this permit on the road right-of-way.  Said notice shall be in writing to the County Engineer. 

9. Applicant, its’ successors, grantees and assigns shall and hereby agrees to assume all responsibility, risks and liabilities for all accidents
and damages that may occur to persons and/or property on account of the work done under this permit, and to this end, indemnify and 
hold the County and all authorized representatives thereof harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and expense including 
judgements, costs and including attorney’s fees, for personal injuries (including death) or property damage arising or resulting from the
activities of the Applicant in connection herewith, now and at all times in the future. 

10. It is understood that this permit is issued only insofar as Woodbury County has jurisdiction and does not presume to release the Applicant 
from fulfilling any existing statutes relating to the installation, construction and operation of said facilities. 

11. It is further understood that the facilities covered by this permit shall be constructed or installed within one (1) year after the date of 
approval of this permit, unless otherwise extended in writing by Woodbury County. 

12. Engagement in the operations as herein applied for by the Applicant shall be considered and constitute an acceptance of all the terms and 
conditions herein set forth. 





PHASE DETAILS

B.01

Phase Details



CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

B.08



CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

B.09



CROSSING DETAILS

B.10



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-1

5/22/2025

±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

TK-374 TK-375

YE-001

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-2

5/22/2025

±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

TK-375

YE-001

YE-002

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-3

5/22/2025

±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-001

YE-002 YE-003

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-4

5/22/2025

±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-002 YE-003 YE-004

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-5

5/22/2025

±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-003

YE-005

YE-004

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-6

5/22/2025±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-005 YE-006

YE-004

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-7

5/22/2025±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-005 YE-006 YE-007

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-8

5/22/2025±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-006 YE-007 YE-008

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom



Woodbury Co.
Permit 1-9

5/22/2025±

0 75 15037.5

US Feet

Underground Structures

17"x30"x18"

24"x36"x24"

36"x60"x36"

Conduit

BORE

PLOW

Miscellaneous

Centerline

Sheet Cuts

IDOT ROW

Parcels

Reference Post

Railroad

YE-007

YE-020

YE-008

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom

ckemnitz
Cloud+

ckemnitz
Cloud+
Monona Co.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

05/28/2025 06/03/2025

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

Consideration of permit to work in the county right of way on Old US 75 and 235th St

On Old US 75 and 235th St, Terracon has requested a permit to work in the right-of-way for soil borings for the 
interchange project.

Work in county ROW requires permit by Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of Iowa.  I have 
reviewed the site and recommend the work be permitted.

No impact.

Approve the permit to work in the right of way.

Motion to approve the permit to work in the right of way on old US 75 and 235th St and to direct the chair to 
sign the permit.



Terracon Consultants, Inc. (402) 330-2202

15080 A Circle, Omaha, NE

Perform soil borings along (in the pavement or shoulder of) NB Old Highway 75 in support of design efforts for Interstate 29 
Southbridge interchange. Estimated two days to complete the borings. Performing the borings will require a lane closure; traffic control 
with signs and flaggers will be subcontracted in accordance with Iowa DOT and MUTCD requirements. Boreholes will be backfilled 
with hydrated bentonite chips and borings through paving will be topped with cold-patch sack mix. See attachment for the planned 
boring locations. No detours or road or ramp closures. All work planned during weekdays and daylight hours, 7 am to 6 pm.

Liberty 9



30 JuneJune, 2025.

Michael D. Ringler

6th

























 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 
RE:  Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension 
 
DATE:  May 29, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Please consider this request for a tax suspension for D.M.   If the Board approves this request, the 
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
kmj 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 
RE:  Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension 
 
DATE:  May 29, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Please consider this request for a tax suspension for J.E.C.   If the Board approves this request, the 
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
kmj 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

5/29/25 6/3/25

Daniel Priestley

✔

Motion to schedule Dates and Times for 3 Public Hearings for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to the Woodbury
County Zoning Ordinance, specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4), to
classify "Borrow pits for earth materials" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

The Woodbury County Zoning Commission conducted its review and recommendation concerning borrow pits in the Agricultural Estates
(AE) Zoning District at their special meeting on May 28, 2025. This item is to schedule three public hearings for Zoning Ordinance Text
Amendments to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section
3.03.4), to classify "Borrow pits for earth materials" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

The Woodbury County Zoning Commission conducted its review and recommendation concerning borrow pits in
the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District at their special meeting on May 28, 2025. This item is to schedule
three public hearings before the Board of Supervisors for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to the Woodbury
County Zoning Ordinance, specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4),
to classify "Borrow pits for earth materials" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning
District.

o

Set the dates and times for 3 Public Hearings for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance,
specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4), to classify "Borrow pits for earth materials" as a
conditional use within the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

Tuesday, June 17, 2025, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, June 24, 2025, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, July 1, 2025, 4:45 PM

Motion to schedule Dates and Times for 3 Public Hearings for Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to the Woodbury County Zoning
Ordinance, specifically to revise the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed Uses (Section 3.03.4), to classify "Borrow pits for earth
materials" as a conditional use within the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

Tuesday, June 17, 2025, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, June 24, 2025, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, July 1, 2025, 4:45 PM



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

05/28/2025 06/03/2025

Laura Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔

✔

Approve contract for county pavement markings for 2025

The county engineer has reviewed the quotes for the application of pavement markings on various paved 
roads. The project was awarded and the contract for the work has been returned for approval.

Annually the county reapplies paint to 50% of its paved road system.  The proposed project will be completed 
during the 2025 construction season.   

The project is paid for with local Woodbury County Secondary Road funds.   

I recommend that the Board approve the contract for Pavement Markings with Sir-Lines-A-Lot out of Lawton for 
$192,393.50.

Motion to approve the contract for Pavement Markings with Sir-Lines-A-Lot out of Lawton for $192,393.50.





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:   

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing    Other:  Informational      Attachments    ✔

✔✔

A) Motion to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 5/28/25
meeting to approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor subdivision, to Woodbury County,
Iowa. B) Motion to accept and approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor subdivision, to
Woodbury County, Iowa.

Michael W. Washburn and Janine J. Washburn, Owners and Subdividers, assisted by Surveyor Alan L. Fagan, have filed for a 
three-lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #894635200009 referenced above. This purpose of this subdivision 
is to divide 8.088 acres more or less into three lots as follows: Lot 1 – 3.56 acres; Lot 2 – 2.50 acres; Lot 3 – 2.03 acres.  This 
minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on Tuesday, May 13, 2025.  The 
neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 12, 2025 letter about the May 28, 2025 Zoning Commission public 
hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been 
requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements 
and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is located in the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District and is not 
located in the floodplain.  The City of Lawton approved this final plat with the passage of Resolution 2025-8.  Based on the 
information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate 
criteria for approval.  On May 28, 2025, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend acceptance and 
approval of the Washburn Addition Final Plat.

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 894635200009
Township/Range: T89N R46W (Concord)
Section: 35
Quarter: SE ¼ of the NE 1/4
Zoning District: Agricultural Estates (AE)
Floodplain: Zone X (Not in Floodplain)
Property Address: 1545 Dallas Ave., Lawton, IA 51030

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

Daniel J. Priestley

6/3/255/29/25



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes ☐☐ No       ☐☐

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

A) Motion to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 5/28/25 
meeting to approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor subdivision, to Woodbury County, Iowa.

B) Motion to accept and approve the final plat of Washburn Addition, a minor subdivision, to Woodbury 
County, Iowa.

Receive the final report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 5/28/25 special meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

0



1 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

 

FINAL REPORT – MAY 29, 2025 
WASHBURN HOMESTEAD – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 

APPLICATION DETAILS 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Michael W. Washburn and Janine 
J. Washburn 

Application Type: Minor Subdivision 

Name of Subdivision: Washburn Addition 

Application Date: April 25, 2025 

Number of Lots: Three (3) 

Total Acres: 8.088 more or less 

Extraterritorial Review: City of Lawton 

Legal Notice Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 

Stakeholder(s) Notice Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 

Zoning Commission Public 
Hearing Date: 

Wednesday, May 28, 2025 

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date: 

Tuesday, June 3, 2025 

Attorney: Robert Rehan, 712-255-1085 

Surveyor: Alan Fagan, 712-539-1471 
 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

Parcel(s): 894635200009 

Township/Range: T89N R46W (Concord) 

Section: 35 

Quarter: SE ¼ of the NE 1/4 

Zoning District: Agricultural Estates (AE) 

Floodplain: Zone X (Not in Floodplain) 

Property Address: 1545 Dallas Ave., Lawton, IA 51030 

  

  

PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION: To be known as Washburn 
Addition, A Minor Subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa, a three-lot 
minor subdivision in a 8.088-acre more or less portion of T89N R46W 
(Concord Township) in Section 35 in the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ on Parcel 
#894635200009.  The property is approximately two-miles west of 
the City of Lawton and 3.5 miles east of Sioux City.  The property is 
located in the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.  
Owner/Applicant: Michael W. Washburn and Janine J. Washburn, 
1545 Dallas Ave., Lawton, IA 51030. 

 

CONTENTS 

Summary, Aerial Map, Plat Excerpt, Recommendation, & 
Suggested Motion 
 

 

Application 
 

 

Review Criteria / Applicant Responses 
 

 

Legal Notification 
 

 

Neighbor(s) Notification 
 

 

Stakeholder(s) Comments 
 

 

Supporting Documentation 
 

 

 

SUMMARY 
Michael W. Washburn and Janine J. Washburn, Owners and Subdividers, assisted by Surveyor Alan L. Fagan, have filed for a three-lot minor 
subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #894635200009 referenced above. This purpose of this subdivision is to divide 8.088 acres more or 
less into three lots as follows: Lot 1 – 3.56 acres; Lot 2 – 2.50 acres; Lot 3 – 2.03 acres.  This minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed 
in the Sioux City Journal legals section on Tuesday, May 13, 2025.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 12, 2025 letter 
about the May 28, 2025 Zoning Commission public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations 
have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code 
closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is located in the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District and is 
not located in the floodplain.  The City of Lawton approved this final plat with the passage of Resolution 2025-8.  Based on the information received 
and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval.  On May 28, 2025, the 
Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend acceptance and approval of the Washburn Addition Final Plat. 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

 

 
 

 



3 

 



4 

 



5 

 



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 

 
 



9 

 

APPLICATION 

 



10 

 

FINAL PLAT 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS FINAL PLAT WILL/MAY ALSO BE RECORDED SEPARATELY 

- DEDICATION, IF APPLICABLE 

- TITLE OPINION OR UPDATED TITLE OPINION, IF APPLICABLE 

- RESOLUTION FROM THE CITY OF LAWTON 

- AGREEMENT TO IMPOSE COVENANT BASED UPON LINEAL LOT FRONTAGE, IF APPLICABLE 

- MORTGAGE RESOLUTION, IF APPLICABLE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



11 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in accordance 
with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other materials 
to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that the final plat conforms to the 
engineering and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form of 
the plat and related documents; and 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make recommendations 
for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, 
and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

 

                 

 
ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff does not recommend any specific conditions for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the 
Commission. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 



12 

 

EXTRATERRITORAL REVIEW  – CITY OF LAWTON 

 



13 

 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PUBLISHED IN THE SIOUX CITY  

 



14 

 

 
 



15 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

7 

Notification Letter Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting. 
 

 
 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 
Michael W. Washburn & Janine 
J. Washburn 

1545 Dallas Ave. Lawton IA 51030-9768 No comments. 

Dennis R. Uhl & Ruth Ann Uhl, 
Co-Trustees of The Dennis R. 
Uhl and Ruth Ann Uhl 
Revocable Trust 

7684 Correctionville 
Rd. 

Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 

Molstad Farm, LLC 102 Howard Road, 
Apt. 4R 

Moville IA 51039-7545 No comments. 

Nathan L. Halbur & Kayla L. 
Halbur 

1515 Dallas Ave. Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 

Steve R. Benston & Kelli K. 
Benston 

1511 Dallas Ave. Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 

George Steve Mrla 1540 Dallas Ave. Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 

David Paul Michael Mrla 96 Walnut St.  Lawton IA 51030 No comments. 
 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

CITY OF LAWTON: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments. 

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments. 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the attached proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric and we have no 
conflicts.  The requester should be made aware that any requested extension or relocation 
of electric distribution facilities is subject to a customer contribution. – Casey Meinen, 
4/30/25.  

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No conflicts for MEC “gas”. The developer should be aware any request for the extension or 
relocation of distribution facilities is subject to a customer contribution. – Tyler Ahlquist, 
5/1/25. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 
5/12/25. 
 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WINNEBAGO TRIBE: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 



16 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comment. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 5/1/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 5/7/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: All certified property taxes are paid. – Tina Bertrand, 4/30/25. 
 

 

COUNTY ENGINEER’S REVIEW MEMO 

 



17 

 

PICTOMETRY 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



18 

 

PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 



19 

 

TITLE OPINION 

 



20 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 



21 

 

ZONING MAP 

 
 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 

 
 



22 

 

ELEVATION MAP 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



23 

 

SOIL REPORT 

 



24 

 

 



25 

 

 
 



26 

 

 
 



































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

05/30/2025 06/03/2025

Supervisor Bittinger

FY26 CIP projects were presented to the Board of Supevisors on January 28, 2025.

Today's agenda item is the final approval of which projects will be funded for FY26.

The BOS has already allocated $600,000 of the max borrow limit of $1,200,000 towards the demolition cost of the old Law
Enforcement Center for FY26 CIP's.

See backup materials listing FY26 CIP projects

FY26 Capital Improvement Projects(CIP's) Approvals

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

Cost of each individual project presented to the BOS on January 28, 2025. 

Motion to approve  _____________________ project for FY26 CIP in the amount of $________.

Motion to approve ____________________ project for FY26 CIP in the amount of $_________.



CIP Bond Issue (Debt Service Fund)

Dept
Project
Name

Approval
Date

Total
Amount Misc Notes

Auditor
Carpet, Paint, Blinds, F, F & E for Auditor 
and Recorder   200,000.00 

Bldg Svs LEC Demo 600,000       
Bldg Svs Clerk Ceiling 80,000         

Conservation
Dorothy Pecaut Center 
Foundation 372,000       

Conservation Little Sioux Asphalt Resurfacing 1,000,000   poss split across 2 years
Dist Health Sidewalk 25,545         
EMS Rescue Truck 101,300       
EMS EMS Main Front Replacement 44,000         
EMS East side concrete 16,200         
HR Carpet 25,000         
Sec Rds Real Estate for Moville Shop 150,000       4.7 mil building project 5 year plan
Sheriff M3 Patrol Ruggedized PC. 87,000         23 PCs
Sheriff Licenses and software for Cellebrite 21,100         
Treasurer DNR Office 125,000       
Treasurer Anthon Paint 60,000         
Treasurer Treasurer Paint 60,000         
WCICC Enterprise/Edge 100,000       
WCICC Security Utility/Keys 40,000         
WCICC County PCs FY26 40,000         
WCICC Fiberoptics 25,000         
WCICC Fiber testing and tools 25,000         
WCICC GIS Dashboard 25,000         
WCICC Switch Cleanup 25,000         

Total CIP Bond Projected 3,247,145   

FY26 CIP Requests



Auditor Recorder Office Remodel

TBD

Auditor and Recorder

TBD 200,000

Funding Requested to obtain new Office Furniture for Auditor and Recorder's Office and
carpet and paint in area's not already funded within the two offices. Current set up has
security concerns for employees and configuration does not provide amble works space.



LEC Demolition

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9102-000-61000 1,100,000

Demolition of old Law Enforcement Center.



Courthouse Clerk's Ceiling

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9101-000-61000 80,000

Courthouse Clerk's office ceiling repair



Dorothy Pecaut Foundation FY26 CIP

Kenny Schmitz

Building Services

1500-16-9107-000-61000 372,000

$125,000 already approved on 10/24/23. Need approx. $468K beyond current
expenses to complete project (approx. $96K remaining FY23 CIP plus $$372K
FY26 CIP)







2025 SDHD Sidewalk Replacement

Tyler Brock

Siouxland District Health Department

CIP $25545

CIP $25545

The sidewalk is deteriorating and has many trip hazards for the public. It's not effectively caulked due to heaving.











HR carpet

Melissa Thomas

Human Resourses

Carpet 25,000



CIP – NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM 

Project Name:     Moville Secondary Road Shop 

Project Number: (Finance will provide number) 

Project Manager:   County Engineer, Laura Sievers, PE 

Department/Division:    Secondary Roads 

 

                                                     Year 1            Year 2            Year 3            Year 4            Year 5               Total 

Revenues 

Old Shop/Property              _________   _________   $500,000      _________    _________       $500,000 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

            Total Revenues         _________   _________       $500,000   _________   _________       $500,000  

 

Expenditures 

Real Estate Purchase            $150,000     _________   _________   _________   _________        $150,000 

Site Development                 _________   $300,000   _________   _________   _________           $300,000 

Main Building                      _________   $3,985,171   _________   _________   _________        $3,985,171 

Cold Storage Building          _________   _________    $350,000     _________   _________        $350,000 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

__________________         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________   _____________ 

      Total Expenditures         _________   _________   _________   _________   _________        $4,785,171 

Comments: Project information on following page.  

_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 



Woodbury County, Iowa 

Secondary Roads Capital Improvement Program 

1. Time Frame 

The relocation and replacement of the Moville Shop is overdue. The current building is 
deteriorating, unsafe, and inadequate due to its age and antiquated design. The site is considered 
unsightly by the City of Moville, particularly as it is the first impression visitors and travelers 
encounter on US 20. Both public and private entities have expressed interest in acquiring the site. 
Alternative, more suitable locations for the Secondary Roads Moville Shop are available. 

2. Items to Be Included in the CIP 

 Proposed Shop Layout: A proposed shop layout has been included. Although originally 
designed some time ago, it will require minor updates to accommodate the current 
equipment and operational needs of the Moville Shop and its staff. 

a. Revenue: The old shop and adjacent property will be sold once the new building is 
completed, and the equipment and materials currently stored there are relocated. 

b. Expenditures: Detailed expenditure information is outlined in the accompanying CMBA 
pages. 

3. Citizen Participation 

The City of Moville has expressed support for the relocation project. 

4. Unbudgeted Capital Improvement Projects 

Real estate purchases for the new site can be funded through the Secondary Roads budget. Site 
preparation will be completed by the Secondary Road Department but is included in the costs. 

5. New Facilities 

A new facility is justified due to the numerous inadequacies of the existing building: 

 Size: The current building is too small, and not all equipment can be housed indoors. 
 Heating: Only one bay is heated, limiting winter operations because not all snow and ice 

is melted off the vehicle overnight. 
 Vehicle Washing: There is no wash bay, forcing vehicles to be washed outside in poor 

weather or not at all, accelerating equipment wear. 
 Structural Issues: The roof leaks, sidewalls are rusted through, and the floor around the 

drain is eroding. 



 Storage: Insufficient space for bulk oil and DEF systems, which are more cost-effective to 
purchase in larger quantities. 

 Maintenance: There is no mechanics bay, leading to reliance on more expensive outside 
labor for repairs. 

 Employee Needs: 
o Lack of a conference room for Secondary Roads employees. 
o No designated break room. 

This proposal underscores the critical need for a modern, adequately equipped facility to support 
the efficiency, safety, and operational needs of the Secondary Roads team. 

 



























IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

                                                              

Department/Division Title: Sheriff’s Office Patrol Division  

 

 

Request: 23 – M3 Patrol Ruggedized PC. 

 

 

Justification: Due to a Windows 11 mandate which will take effect October of 2025, 23 of our current 
tablets will not support the Windows 11 update. 

  

 

Financial Impact:  87,000 

 

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1060-000-44600   Radio and related  $87,000  Tablet upgrade  

 

 

 

 

 

 



     Total: $87,000     



IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

                                                              

Department/Division Title:  Sheriffs Office   

 

 

Request: Licenses and software for Cellebrite. Used to open cell phones and download the information 
that are needed during investigations. 

 

 

Justification:  We have been having to go to other agencies that have this technology and as a result we 
are waiting sometimes up to 6 months to retrieve the data we need to make criminal cases. 

  

 

Financial Impact:  $21,057.36 for this year, and a yearly fee after that. 

 

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1060-000-44901  Contractual Services   $21,057.36 

 

 

 

 

 

     Total: 21,057.36     



Renovate DNR Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 125,000

CIP Fund 125,000

Renovate approximately 500 sf DNR office at approximately $250/sf. Renovation is necessary
to better utilize office space and staffing resources. Current set up does not provide enough
visual access to the lobby area, nor allow staff to work efficiently when waiting on customers.



Interior Paint Anthon Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 60,000

CIP Fund 60,000

Interior paint Anthon office - approximately 6,000 sf of wall
area at $10/sf.



Interior Paint Treasurer's Office

Tina Bertrand

Treasurer's Department

CIP Loan 60,000

CIP Fund 60,000

Interior paint Treasurer's office - approximately 6,000 sf of wall
area at $10/sf.



Project Name:

Project Number:   (Finance will provide number)

Project Manager:

Department/Division:

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total

Revenues

Total Revenues:

Expenditures

Enterprise/Edge Firewall Upgrade 100,000.00 

Security Utilities/Keys 40,000.00 

County PCs 40,000.00 

Fiber Optics 25,000.00 

Fiber Testing & Diag Tools 25,000.00 

GIS Dashboard 25,000.00 

Extreme Edge Switch Cleanup 25,000.00 

Total Expenditures: 280,000.00 

Comments:

CIP - NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM
WCICC-IT FY26 CIP

John Malloy

WCICC-IT

1500-52-9110-000-63200 for hardware, 1500-52-9110-000-64600 for software.


	Insert from: "6-3-25_Washburn_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03



	Bookmarks from final plat-yockey 4-4-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	FINAL PLAT-SHT 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




	Insert from: "Agenda Request - FY26 CIP Aprovals.pdf"
	Insert from: "CIP backup for 6032025.pdf"
	Insert from: "FY26 Backup Materials for Improvement Requests.pdf"
	FY26 Improvement requests
	Sheet1

	CED Improvement Request Email
	FY26 Sheriff improvement request
	Improvement Request jail 2024
	FY26 Treasurer Improvement Requests
	2024-12-13 Treas  Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	FY26 EMS Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE
	FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III
	FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%
	FY26 VA Improvement Request

	Insert from: "FY26 Combined Backup Materials for Improvement Requests.pdf"
	FY26 Improvement requests
	Sheet1

	CED Improvement Request Email
	FY26 Sheriff improvement request
	Improvement Request jail 2024
	FY26 Treasurer Improvement Requests
	2024-12-13 Treas  Improvement Request Blank Form - Clerk III - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	2024-12-13 Treas Improvement Request Blank Form - Snr Clerk - Submitted
	FY26 EMS Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE
	FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk III
	FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%
	FY26 VA Improvement Request
	FY26 Improvement requests.pdf
	Sheet1


	Insert from: "FY26 CIP Request With Backup Material.pdf"
	FY26 CIP Requests
	FY26 Auditor CIP New Project Request Form
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - LEC Demo
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - Clerk Ceiling
	FY26 CIP New Project Request Form - DPNC Foundation
	Little Sioux Park Road  Project - CIP
	2025_SDHD Sidewalk
	FY26 CIP Capital  Improvement Projects-5 Year Plan
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other New Rescue Truck
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other Replace Front Approach
	FY26 Improvement Request-Other Install Concrete Approach to Gym
	HR - FY26 CIP
	CIP - Moville Shop FY 2026
	Sec Rds
	SHR M3 tablets
	FY26 Sheriff Cellbrite Licenses CIP Invest
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-DNR Office Renovation
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-Paint Anthon office
	TREASURER - CIP New Project Request Form-Paint Treasurer office
	FY26 WCICC CIP request




